BOWLAND-WITH-LEAGRAM

40494

1/57 13.2.67 SD 648 461

400 metres north-west of Fair Oak farmhouse

(formerly listed as Fair Oak House

Farm Building at Fair Oak Farm,

GV

II

Farm building, possibly built as a stable, C17th. Slobbered rubble with slate roof. 2 storeys. The south wall has 4 chamfered doorways with triangular heads, with a door with plain reveals at the far left. On the 1st floor is a 3-light chamfered mullioned window with a similar smaller blocked window to its left. The eastern gable has a 3-light chamfered mullioned window on each floor. Under a round chamfered owl hole is a plaque: 'John Parkinson Dorothy his wife and Thomas his son 1716'. The north wall has a chamfered doorway with triangular head at its left-hand end, now blocked to form a window. To the right are mid C19th extensions forming a barn and shippons.

SD 64 NW

BOWLAND-WITH-LEAGRAM

SD 636 459

1/58

Higher Lickhurst Farmhouse

II

House, late C18th. Squared watershot sandstone with slate roof. Doublepile plan with central entry and end stacks. 2 storeys, 2 bays. Windows of 3 lights with square mullions. Door surround has Tuscan pilasters, a narrow pulvinated frieze, and a moulded pediment. The right-hand (east) chimney now has a brick cap, and the left-hand gable is slate hung. At the rear is a stair window with plain stone surround and segmental head.

D 648 430

SD 64 SW

BOWLAND-WITH-LEAGRAM

Ì

4/59

Loud Mytham Bridge

GV

II

Bridge over the River Loud, 1835. Squared watershot sandstone. round arch with solid parapets and rounded copings. Weld, John, 'A History of Leagram', Chetham Society N.S. 72, 1913, p. 90.